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 ***********************************************************************************

>>
>

-- 

Ryan Graves
cell: 
twitter: @ryangraves
Uber Technologies Inc.



From: Mason John (TPH)
To: "   (TPH)
Cc: "  "
Subject: Re: Follow up
Date: 02 June 2012 07:43:28

Ryan

Pleased to hear it.

I would certainly welcome an informal chat about your plans for London and business model.

John 
 
From: Ryan Graves, Uber [mailto:  
Sent: Saturday, June 02, 2012 01:58 AM
To:  (TPH); Mason John (TPH) 
Cc: Richard Howard (Google Docs) <   <  
Subject: Re: Follow up 
 
John &  - 

We got the license today and are very excited to start contributing to the London
 transportation system.

The team and I REALLY appreciate the support in getting through this process smoothly,
 and making it clear what we needed to execute on.

Hope to meet in person at some point.
Cheers,
RG

-- 
Ryan Graves
twitter: @ryangraves
cell: 
Uber Technologies, Inc.

On Wednesday, May 30, 2012 at 2:31 AM,  (TPH) wrote:

John
 
We are presently awaiting the inspection result and once that has been
 received and is satisfactory, we can proceed with issuing a licence.  I
 will chase-up with the Compliance Team.
 
Regards

 
 
From: Mason John (TPH) 
Sent: 30 May 2012 05:32
To:   (TPH)



Cc:  (ST);  (TPH);  '
Subject: Re: Follow up
 
Ryan 

Sorry about the "lack of transparency", its something I get very frustrated about
 and we need to address. 

Normally once a pre licensing inspection has taken place a report will be submitted
 to the licensing team who the progress with the license issue process. Timescales
 can depend on whether any follow ups are required. 

Mike - anything we can advise? 

 - can we pick up with  Would seem a simple "what happens next"
 factsheet might assist for new applicants for the Officers to give out. 

John
 
From: Ryan Graves, Uber [mailto:  
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 11:19 PM
To:  (TPH) 
Cc: Mason John (TPH);  (ST);  (TPH); Richard Howard
 <   <  
Subject: Re: Follow up 
 

 & John - 
 
I really appreciate your help thus far. We had our inspection on Monday and
 passed, but it doesn't sound like our team has much transparency into the
 process going forward. 
 
Is there any way you could let us know what the next steps might be, or how
 we will know when the license has been issued?
 
Again, appreciate the support thus far.
Cheers,
RG
 
-- 
Ryan Graves
twitter: @ryangraves
cell: 
Uber Technologies, Inc.
 

On Thursday, May 24, 2012 at 2:08 AM, Richard Howard wrote:

 
Thanks very much for the below. I've spoken to  and arranged a
 time for the inspection. I really appreciate your help in the application
 process.



 
Many Thanks,
Richard
On 24 May 2012, at 08:37,  (TPH) wrote:

Good morning Ryan
 
Apologies for the delay in coming back to you.
 
Your submitted documents have been processed and your
 application is now deemed complete.  As a result, the next
 stage of the process is to arrange a pre-licensing inspection of
 your proposed premises. Attempts have been made by one of
 our Compliance Officers to arrange the inspection, but they
 have been unable to do so thus far.
 
I would therefore appreciate it if you could please pass on the
 below contact details of our officer to Richard Howard, who has
 been highlighted as the Nominated Representative for the
 licence and will have day to day responsibility for the running of
 the business.
 
TfL Compliance Officer:   – Tel No.
 
 
The necessary arrangements can then be made for the
 inspection to be carried out.
 
Thanking you in advance and if you have any other questions,
 please do let me know.

 
 

  ACMI

Licensing Manager
Transport for London – London Taxi & Private Hire
4th Floor Green, Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road, London SE1 8NJ 
T:   (Auto 
M:          
F: 0203 054 5314 (Auto 85314) 
E-mail: 
 
<image001.jpg>
For up to date news and information regarding London Taxi and Private Hire
 matters follow us on Twitter @TfLTPH
 
 
 
 
From: Ryan Graves, Uber [mailto:  
Sent: 22 May 2012 15:28
To:   (TPH)



Cc: Mason John (TPH);  (ST);  (TPH); Richard
 Howard (Google Docs)
Subject: Re: Follow up
 

Thanks very much  I'll look for your follow up.
 
Cheers,
RG
 
-- 
Ryan Graves
twitter: @ryangraves
cell: 
Uber Technologies, Inc.
 

On Tuesday, May 22, 2012 at 12:26 AM,  (TPH) wrote:

Good morning Ryan
 
I am currently arranging for one of my team to locate the
 submitted documents.  I will update you with regards to
 the next stage of the process when found and
 processed.
 
Kind regards

 
 

  ACMI

Licensing Manager
Transport for London – London Taxi & Private Hire
4th Floor Green, Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road, London SE1 8NJ 
T:   (Auto 
M:          
F: 0203 054 5314 (Auto 85314) 
E-mail: 
 
<image001.jpg>
For up to date news and information regarding London Taxi and Private
 Hire matters follow us on Twitter @TfLTPH
 
 
 
 
From: Ryan Graves, Uber [mailto:  
Sent: 22 May 2012 04:36
To: Mason John (TPH)
Cc:   (TPH);  (ST);  (TPH);
 Richard Howard (Google Docs)
Subject: Re: Follow up
 

 / John -
 
Also just tracked down the delivery confirmation on our



 personal declarations… hope this help to confirm.
 
Again, thanks for all the help.
 
Cheers,
RG
 
-- 
Ryan Graves
twitter: @ryangraves
cell: 
Uber Technologies, Inc.
 

On Monday, May 21, 2012 at 12:19 PM, Ryan Graves, Uber
 wrote:

Thanks for the support John. 
 
Hey  - The personal declarations were
 returned just prior to my conversation with John
 last week. They should be in the hands of your
 office as of Wednesday (5/16) or Thursday at the
 latest.
 
Any insight into the process from here going
 forward would be extremely helpful.
 
Thanks,
RG
 
-- 
Ryan Graves
GM / VP Operations
twitter: @ryangraves
cell: +
Uber Technologies, Inc.
 

On Monday, May 21, 2012 at 8:00 AM, Mason
 John (TPH) wrote:

Ryan

Yes I did. Apparently we are awaiting
 the correct number of personal
 declarations to be provided. We
 requested on 10 May.

 (copied) can assist if needed. 

John 
 



From: Ryan Graves, Uber
 [mailto:
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2012 03:02 PM
To: Mason John (TPH)
Subject: Follow up
 
Hey John-
 
Just wanted to make sure you
 received my email last week
 regarding Uber's  PHV Operators
 license.
 
Any news on a follow up would be
 awesome!
 
Thanks in advance,
Ryan
 
-- 
Ryan Graves
VP Operations
cell: 
twitter: @ryangraves
Uber Technologies Inc.
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From: Ryan Graves
To: Mason John (TPH)
Cc:   (ST)
Subject: Re: Follow up
Date: 15 June 2012 12:40:33

Great, where are you located? What time would work best?

Cheers,
RG

--

Ryan Graves
cell: 
twitter: @ryangraves
Uber Technologies Inc. 

On Jun 15, 2012, at 1:30 PM, Mason John (TPH) wrote:

I could do the afternoon of the 25th?
 
 

From: Ryan Graves [mailto:  
Sent: 15 June 2012 12:18
To: Mason John (TPH)
Cc: 
Subject: Re: Follow up
 
Hey John - 
 
I will be in London around June 24th, if you're available to meet that would be
 great!
 
Please let me know your availability and Shoshana cc'd can line something up.
 
Best,
RG

On Mon, May 21, 2012 at 5:00 PM, Mason John (TPH) 
<  wrote:
Ryan

Yes I did. Apparently we are awaiting the correct number of personal declarations 
to be provided. We requested on 10 May.

 (copied) can assist if needed. 

John 
 
From: Ryan Graves, Uber [mailto:  
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2012 03:02 PM



To: Mason John (TPH) 
Subject: Follow up 
 
Hey John-
 
Just wanted to make sure you received my email last week regarding Uber's  
PHV Operators license.
 
Any news on a follow up would be awesome!
 
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
To: "
Subject: Re: FW: UBER Operation In London
Date: 23 August 2012 21:44:10

Ryan

Many thanks. Sorry, just get all this crap thrown at us and this clarifies.

Hope all is going well.

John
 
From: Ryan Graves [mailto:  
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2012 09:14 PM
To: Mason John (TPH) 
Subject: Re: FW: UBER Operation In London 
 
John - 

Appreciate the note, hope all is well.

I can't speak to the source of the quote below, but what I can assure you is that
 our records and application are pursuant to the TfL regulations. 

Uber clients have the option to input their destination prior to the commencement of the trip (screen
 shot attached). This information is then made available to the driver on their device where applicable
 (screen shot attached). Finally, we have sophisticated digital records of pickup & destination for
 every trip through our system (screen shot attached).

I hope this clears up any concern.

Cheers,
RG

Attached: 

- customer destination entry screen from client app

- destination called out on driver app

- record of customer trip including pickup & destination

On Sun, Aug 19, 2012 at 8:53 AM, Mason John (TPH) <  wrote:

Hi Ryan

 

I have received this.

Do you have any comment on it? When we discussed you provided me with
 assurances that all jobs would be recorded appropriately in line with the



 regulations and legislation. I find the comments made to this driver at Kings
 Cross at odds slightly with what we discussed.

 

Kind regards

 

 

John Mason 
Director - London Taxi & Private Hire

Transport for london 
Palestra, 4th Floor Yellow
197 Blackfriars Road. London. SE1 8NJ

Tel:  
Mob: 

 

For up to date news and information regarding London Taxi and Private

 Hire matters follow us on Twitter @TfLTPH
 

Report touting activity on-line at www.tfl.gov.uk/cabenforcement

 

 

 

 

 

 

Dear Sir/Mdm;

 

I was subcontracted from another company to cover UBER's opening month in London (
 June/July ), I attended a meeting in UBER offices on Kings Cross Road WC1 and one
 of my questions was the destination issue on the UBER application.

the response was:



 " we are a software company, we provide the driver with the jobs through our app, we
 are not your normal minicab company, the system is there so we do not have to provide
 a controller based work or pre-booked work, our system is on demand only, customer
 demand a car using the App, driver accept the job, driver have customer number and
 customer have drivers number/picture, so it is up to the driver/customer to communicate
 and deal with any situation that arouse, Driver doesn't have to wait for customer more
 than 10 minutes to pick up, on 10 minutes the driver can cancel the job or call customer
 to notify them that the waiting time charge will apply but if customer refuse then driver
 Cancel job and move on".

 

I covered about 20 days work for UBER through another company, at no time did i
 receive a job with the destination, driver can only see passenger name and Pick Up
 address on map with the approximate time to P/U, The App works pretty much like the
 black cabs App and with UBER, Passenger can effectively hail a cab ( if they get
 enough Cars/Driver to cover central London) as passenger can see on the App how
 many cars available near by.

 

I hope my explanation will help and for any further information please do not hesitate to
 contact me directly
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-- 

Ryan Graves
cell: 
twitter: @ryangraves
Uber Technologies Inc.



From: Ryan Graves, Uber
To: Mason John (TPH)
Subject: Re: Response to your tweet
Date: 17 May 2012 00:40:29

Hey John - 

I definitely appreciate your time today. Our application reference number is #7979.

Any help you might be able to provide in speeding up the process for us, or providing
 transparency to where we are in the process, would be extremely helpful!

Thanks in advance,
RG

-- 
Ryan Graves
twitter: @ryangraves
cell: 
Uber Technologies, Inc.

On Tuesday, May 15, 2012 at 5:32 PM, Ryan Graves, Uber wrote:

That should work! Thanks John, looking forward to the chat.

Cheers,
RG

-- 
Ryan Graves
twitter: @ryangraves
cell: 
Uber Technologies, Inc.

On Tuesday, May 15, 2012 at 12:52 PM, Mason John (TPH) wrote:

Ryan

Sure. 530pm UK time tomorrow would be good if you can do? 

+  

John
 
From: Ryan Graves, Uber [mailto:
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 05:47 PM
To: Mason John (TPH)
Subject: Response to your tweet
 
Hey John - I really appreciate the response to a cold tweet :) 

I've got a few questions about the licensing process for a PHV



 Operators license as it pertains to a company that will not
 actually own or operate vehicles, but will act in the payment
 processing realm.

Any chance we could hop on the phone for a quick chat?

Cheers,
RG

-- 
Ryan Graves
twitter: @ryangraves
cell: 
Uber Technologies, Inc.
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From: Mason John (TPH)
To: "Corey Owens"
Cc:  (TPH)
Subject: RE: Uber Update
Date: 25 July 2013 12:48:00

Corey
 
In first instance you would want to meet with  General Manager of Taxi and Private Hire as
 I am aware there are a few issues she may wish to discuss.
 

 – will leave with you to arrange.
 
John
 

From: Corey Owens [mailto:  
Sent: 25 July 2013 12:45
To: Mason John (TPH)
Subject: Re: Uber Update
 
Hi John,
 
My name is Corey Owens and I'm Head of Global Public Policy at Uber Technologies. I'd love to
 find a time to chat next week to give you the information Travis discussed, and to generally
 introduce myself and learn about how you're approaching this space. Is there a time that's best for
 you?

Corey Owens
Uber Technologies

 

 
On Jul 15, 2013, at 12:40 PM, Travis Kalanick wrote:

We'll get that info to you in short order. The company's name is Lyft.
 
Also. In case there is any confusion, every single uberX driver/car in London is
 licensed by the tfl per tfl rules and regs. We work with existing licensed and insured
 minicabs to help Londoners get around and help minicab drivers make a better living.
 
Thanks,
 
Travis

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 15, 2013, at 3:04 AM, "Mason John (TPH)" <  wrote:

Travis / Ryan

 

Thought you would be interested at the way some of our more
 vociferous taxi trade critics have responded to UberX

 



http://taxileaks.blogspot.co.uk/2013/07/tfl-to-license-minicab-
service-banned.html

 

Travis – when we spoke recently you said you would forward some
 details of the service that is operating in some cities over there as
 taxi/PH service without licensed vehicles or drivers but getting a
 “donation” and they were planning to come to London.

 

Do you have that information please?

 

Thanks

 

 

John

 

-----Original Message-----
From: Travis Kalanick [mailto:  
Sent: 20 June 2013 15:39
To: Mason John (TPH)
Cc: Phatchany Phanyanouvong;  (ST); Travis Kalanick
Subject: Re: Uber Update

 

That will work

 

Sent from my iPhone

 

On Jun 20, 2013, at 1:01 AM, "Mason John (TPH)"
 <  wrote:

 

> Can we push to 16.30 GMT please, same number.

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Phatchany Phanyanouvong [mailto

> Sent: 19 June 2013 19:08

> To: Mason John (TPH);  (ST); Travis Kalanick

> Subject: RE: Uber Update



>

> John,

>

> That works!  Should Travis call you at this number  at
 4pm GMT tomorrow?

>

> Thank you,

> Phatch

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Mason John (TPH) [mailto:

> Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 10:47 AM

> To: '   (ST); '

> Subject: Re: Uber Update

>

> I could do 4pm GMT tomorrow if that helps?

>

>

>

> ----- Original Message -----

> From: Phatchany Phanyanouvong [mailto

> Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 06:09 PM

> To:  (ST); Mason John (TPH); Travis Kalanick

> <

> Subject: RE: Uber Update

>

> 

>

> Is it 12:30pm PST or GMT on July 1st?

>

> Thank you,

> Phatch



>

> -----Original Message-----

> From:  (ST) [mailto: ]

> Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 3:03 AM

> To: Mason John (TPH); Travis Kalanick

> Cc: Phatchany Phanyanouvong

> Subject: RE: Uber Update

>

> Hi Travis

>

> How about 12.30pm on the 1st July? I am unable to pin John down next
 week unfortunately.

>

> Kind regards

>

> 

>  | PA to John Mason, Director, TfL London Taxi & Private
 Hire & Congestion Charging and Traffic Enforcement

>                     | PA to  General Manager, TfL London

> Taxi & Private Hire 4th Floor Yellow, Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road,

> London SE1 8NJ

> T:  / Auto  / Email: 

>

> For up to date news and information regarding London Taxi and Private

> Hire matters follow us on Twitter @TfLTPH

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Mason John (TPH)

> Sent: 19 June 2013 09:59

> To: Travis Kalanick

> Cc: Phatchany Phanyanouvong;  (ST)

> Subject: Re: Uber Update

>



>

> Travis

>

> Good to hear from you.

>

> My PA will try and set up something.

>

> John Mason

> Director

> London Taxi and Private Hire

> Telephone: 

>

>

> On 19 Jun 2013, at 00:24, "Travis Kalanick" <  wrote:

>

>> John,

>>

>> It's been awhile since we first met in DC at the IATR conference. I

>> hope all is well. I had a few questions for you regarding new

>> services we're considering rolling out in London. I don't anticipate

>> any show stoppers but wanted to make sure they were on your radar,

>> and wanted to run a couple things your way to get your perspective.

>>

>> Are you available in the next week or so for a phone call?

>>

>> Thanks in advance,

>>

>> Travis

>

>
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From: Ryan Graves
To: Mason John (TPH)
Subject: touch base
Date: 20 November 2013 06:29:23

John - 

We haven't spoken in some time, so I hope you're well. As you may have seen, we're growing quickly
 with uberX and our LUX product and would love to touch base about how TfL's thinking about the
 evolution of the for-hire market. We've got a couple areas that I'd love to pick your brain on if you
 have sometime to chat.

Let me know what would work for you.

Cheers,
RG

-- 

Ryan Graves
cell: +
twitter: @ryangraves
Uber Technologies Inc.







From: Mason John (TPH)
To: "Ryan Graves"
Subject: UBER
Date: 29 January 2013 14:47:00

Ryan
 
How are you?
 
Wondered what was going on with you guys in London. Very quiet!
 
John
 







From: support@uber.com
To: Mason John (TPH)
Subject: Welcome to Uber!
Date: 15 July 2013 11:30:40

Hi John,

Welcome to Uber! Please visit this link to confirm your email address:

https://clients.uber.com/#!/confirm-email?
token=13f487033d1be2e8bb12eddfd79748e0|

Enjoy your first ride!

Love,
Team Uber




